
Ladies	
  and	
  Gentlemen,
	
  
Below	
  is	
  an	
  e-­‐mail	
  from	
  Ryan	
  Colker,	
  Manager	
  of	
  Government	
  Affairs	
  in	
  the	
  ASHRAE	
  Washington	
  Office.	
  ASHRAE	
  is	
  encouraging	
  legislators	
  to	
  adopt
ASHRAE	
  Standard	
  161-­‐2007	
  and	
  intends	
  on	
  sending	
  the	
  attached	
  letter	
  early	
  next	
  week.	
  Ryan	
  would	
  like	
  to	
  make	
  the	
  SSPC	
  aware	
  of	
  their	
  intentions	
  and
would	
  like	
  to	
  know	
  if	
  their	
  organizations	
  are	
  willing	
  to	
  support	
  the	
  adoption.
	
  
For	
  further	
  information	
  or	
  questions,	
  please	
  contact	
  Ryan	
  Colker	
  (rcolker@ashrae.org).
	
  
Thanks,
Mark
	
  
 
Mark Weber, Assistant Manager of Standards - American
American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning Engineers, Inc.
Direct Line: 678-539-1214     Fax: 678-539-2214     eMail: mweber@ashrae.org     Web: www.ASHRAE.org
 
 
Learn more about ASHRAE's Annual Meeting June 21-25 in Salt Lake City, Where the first High-Performance Building Design Professional certification exam will be given.
	
  
 

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 
From: Colker, Ryan 
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2008 11:47 AM
To: Weber, Mark
Cc: Read, Doug; Ferguson, Steve
Subject: FAA Re-authorization letter
	
  
Mark,
	
  
Based	
  on	
  the	
  release	
  of	
  Standard	
  161-­‐2007,	
  we	
  intend	
  to	
  work	
  with	
  the	
  relevant	
  Congressional	
  Committees	
  as	
  they	
  consider	
  an	
  FAA	
  reauthorization	
  bill.
The	
  attached	
  letter	
  encourages	
  the	
  adoption	
  of	
  the	
  standard	
  in	
  legislation.	
  Of	
  course,	
  it	
  will	
  be	
  helpful	
  to	
  have	
  the	
  air	
  travel	
  community	
  on	
  board	
  with	
  its
adoption.
	
  
I	
  was	
  hoping	
  you	
  would	
  send	
  the	
  attached	
  draft	
  letter	
  and	
  an	
  indication	
  of	
  our	
  intentions	
  to	
  members	
  of	
  the	
  SSPC	
  to	
  see	
  if	
  their	
  organizations	
  would	
  be
willing	
  to	
  support	
  the	
  adoption	
  of	
  this	
  standard	
  in	
  legislation	
  (we	
  are	
  not	
  asking	
  them	
  to	
  sign	
  on	
  to	
  this	
  letter).	
  The	
  reauthorization	
  bill	
  is	
  in	
  limbo	
  right
now,	
  but	
  I	
  intend	
  to	
  send	
  the	
  letter	
  early	
  next	
  week.
	
  
Thanks	
  so	
  much	
  for	
  your	
  help.

From: "Weber, Mark" <mweber@ashrae.org>
Subject: Fwd: FAA Re-authorization letter

Date: June 4, 2008 8:19:47 AM EDT
To: "apersily@nist.gov" <apersily@nist.gov>, "bugzbennykalom@cs.com" <bugzbennykalom@cs.com>, "breillymreilly@aol.com" <breillymreilly@aol.com>, 

"brweir@gmail.com" <brweir@gmail.com>, "jones@ksu.edu" <jones@ksu.edu>, "csmcdaniel@cessna.textron.com" <csmcdaniel@cessna.textron.com>, 
"cwitkows@cwa-union.org" <cwitkows@cwa-union.org>, "dlg@grummanbutkus.com" <dlg@grummanbutkus.com>, "rossd@bre.co.uk" <rossd@bre.co.uk>, 
"david.r.space@boeing.com" <david.r.space@boeing.com>, "deanne@whidbeyisland.com" <deanne@whidbeyisland.com>, "macmillan.don@mail.ashrae.org" 
<macmac@istar.ca>, "duane.willse@hs.utc.com" <duane.willse@hs.utc.com>, "erik@mail.ashrae.org" <erik@mail.ashrae.org>, "fgmassao@embraer.com.br" 
<fgmassao@embraer.com.br>, "francefa@cgocable.ca" <francefa@cgocable.ca>, "jleach3000@aol.com" <jleach3000@aol.com>, "russeljf@colorado.edu" 
<russeljf@colorado.edu>, "jpaillet@celignes.com" <jpaillet@celignes.com>, "jostewart@shaw.ca" <jostewart@shaw.ca>, "judith@AFAseattle.org" 
<judith@AFAseattle.org>, "Karen_Bull@europe.pall.com" <Karen_Bull@europe.pall.com>, "nnagda@energenconsulting.com" 
<nnagda@energenconsulting.com>, "acap71@erols.com" <acap71@erols.com>, "peggy.bendfeldt@airbus.com" <peggy.bendfeldt@airbus.com>, "Ramspeck, 
Claire" <CRamspeck@ashrae.org>, "richard.fox@honeywell.com" <richard.fox@honeywell.com>, "richard.a.johnson2@boeing.com" 
<richard.a.johnson2@boeing.com>, "rgb@rgbgp.com" <rgb@rgbgp.com>, "bob.rebsamen@usairways.com" <bob.rebsamen@usairways.com>, 
"gearnest@cdc.gov" <gearnest@cdc.gov>, "shelly.miller@colorado.edu" <shelly.miller@colorado.edu>, "sjemmerich@mail.ashrae.org" 
<steven.emmerich@nist.gov>, "steve.tochilin@delta.com" <steve.tochilin@delta.com>, "nic@abel.co.uk" <nic@abel.co.uk>, "clementsevns@aol.com" 
<clementsevns@aol.com>, "bneedel@optonline.net" <bneedel@optonline.net>

Cc: "Read, Doug" <DRead@ashrae.org>, "Colker, Ryan" <RColker@ashrae.org>, "Ferguson, Steve" <SFerguson@ashrae.org>
 

mailto:rcolker@ashrae.org
http://www.ashrae.org/
http://www.ashrae.org/events/page/1628
http://www.ashrae.org/certification/page/1683


Thanks	
  so	
  much	
  for	
  your	
  help.
	
  
Ryan
 
Ryan Colker, Manager, Government Affairs
American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning Engineers, Inc.
Extension: 1116    Fax: 202-833-0118     eMail: RColker@ashrae.org     Web: www.ASHRAE.org
 
 
 
 
 

"FAA.pdf" (missing attachment)
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